

UNITED STATES DISTRICT COURT
DISTRICT OF NEW JERSEY

UNITED STATES OF AMERICA	:	Criminal No. 06-
	:	
v.	:	21 U.S.C. §§ 846 and 841(a)(1)
	:	18 U.S.C. § 2
KEVIN MARKHAM	:	
(a/k/a "Kev")	:	<u>I N D I C T M E N T</u>
and	:	
AUGUSTUS NEWMAN	:	
	:	

The Grand Jury in and for the District of New Jersey,
sitting in Trenton, charges:

COUNT ONE

From on or about June 19, 2006, through on or about
August 3, 2006, in Monmouth County, in the District of New
Jersey, and elsewhere, defendants

KEVIN MARKHAM
(a/k/a "Kev")
and
AUGUSTUS NEWMAN

did knowingly and intentionally conspire and agree with each
other and others to distribute and to possess with intent to
distribute 50 grams or more of a mixture and substance containing
a detectable amount of cocaine base, that is "crack" cocaine, and
a quantity of a mixture and substance containing a detectable
amount of cocaine, Schedule II narcotic drug controlled
substances, contrary to Title 21, United States Code, Sections
841(a)(1) and (b)(1)(A), (b)(1)(C).

In violation of Title 21, United States Code, Section
846.

COUNT TWO

On or about June 19, 2006, in Monmouth County, in the District of New Jersey, and elsewhere, defendants

KEVIN MARKHAM
(a/k/a "Kev")
and
AUGUSTUS NEWMAN

did knowingly and intentionally distribute and possess with intent to distribute a mixture and substance containing a detectable amount of cocaine, a Schedule II narcotic drug controlled substance.

In violation of Title 21, United States Code, Sections 841(a)(1) & (b)(1)(C), and Title 18, United States Code, Section 2.

COUNT THREE

On or about June 21, 2006, in Monmouth County, in the District of New Jersey, and elsewhere, defendant

KEVIN MARKHAM
(a/k/a "Kev")

did knowingly and intentionally distribute and possess with intent to distribute 50 grams or more of a mixture and substance containing a detectable amount of cocaine base, that is "crack" cocaine, a Schedule II narcotic drug controlled substance.

In violation of Title 21, United States Code, Sections 841(a)(1) & (b)(1)(A), and Title 18, United States Code, Section 2.

COUNT FOUR

On or about July 3, 2006, in Monmouth County, in the District of New Jersey, and elsewhere, defendants

KEVIN MARKHAM
(a/k/a "Kev")
and
AUGUSTUS NEWMAN

did knowingly and intentionally distribute and possess with intent to distribute 50 grams or more of a mixture and substance containing a detectable amount of cocaine base, that is "crack" cocaine, a Schedule II narcotic drug controlled substance.

In violation of Title 21, United States Code, Sections 841(a)(1) & (b)(1)(A), and Title 18, United States Code, Section 2.

A TRUE BILL

FOREPERSON

CHRISTOPHER J. CHRISTIE
United States Attorney